



Chartered 1708

Gavin Buckley, Mayor  
160 Duke of Gloucester Street  
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517  
410-263-7997

May 13, 2019

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis

From: Mayor Gavin Buckley

Re: Historic Preservation Commission reappointment

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Mr. Timothy P. Leahy to the Historic Preservation Commission. Mr. Leahy has served on this board since 2008, and serves currently as Vice-Chair.

Timothy P. Leahy  
110 Archwood Avenue  
Annapolis, MD, 21401  
410 263 6077  
[tim.leahy@sjc.edu](mailto:tim.leahy@sjc.edu)

Mr. Leahy's term will expire on 7/31/2021. A copy of his resume is attached.

Thank You.

GB/hrr

Reviewed by: <u>Economic Matters Committee</u>	
<input type="checkbox"/> Favorable	<input type="checkbox"/> Unfavorable
_____	_____
Committee Chair	Date



## **Timothy P. Leahy**

110 Archwood Avenue  
Annapolis, MD, 21401

Cell Phone : 410 703 1572

Email: gosail2000@gmail.com

---

### **CAREER HISTORY**

#### **SERVICEPOWER, INC., ANNAPOLIS, MD (2003- present)**

Technology provider for Field Service Companies

##### **Vice President, North American Operations**

Mr. Leahy leads several aspects of the company operations, including the hosted services team, the customer care team and the professional services team. The Hosted Services team provides customers with "pay as you go" access to ServicePower applications through a third party data center. Software applications include GPS for asset management tracking and Mobility software for wireless communication with field technicians. The customer care team provides phone and email support for nationwide. The Professional Service Team engages with customers to implement ServicePower applications. He has acted as project manager for the major implementations including Avaya, GE, Allstate, USAA, ADT Fire and Security NCR, Liberty Mutual. In this position, he manages contracts with key suppliers, creates and manages the operations budget, and manages a team of 15 IT professionals.

#### **Coleman - Martin/ESAVIO, ANNAPOLIS, MD (1999-2003)**

Privately held IT consulting firm

##### **Vice- President, Finance and Business Development**

Mr. Leahy was responsible for finance and accounting for Coleman- Martin, a regional IT contractor. He was also responsible for human resources and contracts. Coleman -Martin was acquired by Esavio) in 2001, an IT services firm with 300 employees, which served the Eastern US market. He developed and presented IT professional services and outsourcing proposals to prospective customers, and coordinated activities with sales and technical support personnel. He also managed contracts and partnerships with HP, Veritas, SunGard, Equinix and Telefonica Data USA.

#### **INTEGRATED HEALTH SERVICES, OWINGS MILLS, MD.**

Publicly traded health care provider, with \$2.1B in revenues and 80,000 employees

##### **Vice President, IT (1997-1999)**

Mr. Leahy managed financial, contracting, asset management, human resources and administrative aspects for the IHS IS department, which employed 180 fulltime and 100 contract personnel, and had a budget of \$55,000,000. In this role he:

- Developed and maintained the IHS three year IT strategic plan and budget.
- Controlled operating costs by negotiating contracts with major vendors such as Peoplesoft, Oracle, Microsoft, Hewlett Packard, Perot Systems, and Sprint.
- Managed the implementation of major HR/Payroll and Financial systems

**CIO, Symphony Health and Director, Acquisition Integration (1994-1997)**

Mr. Leahy was responsible for corporate operations during a periods when the company grew from 90 to 300 health care facilities. He created the IT department for Symphony Health, developed data center and infrastructure; recruited development and operations staff of 25 IS professionals. He established new corporate offices and established the human resources, accounting, and purchasing procedures.

**KPMG, BALTIMORE, MD (1988-1994)**

Major IT and operations consulting firm

**Senior Manager**

Mr. Leahy was responsible for managing a variety of consulting projects, managed client relationships and recruited staff. Major customers included the American Red Cross, USF&G and PHH Corporation.

**ANDERSEN CONSULTING (now Accenture) WASHINGTON, D.C. (1980-1988)**

Major IT and operations consulting firm

**Senior Manager**

Mr. Leahy's focus was consulting for construction management and manufacturing clients. He provided scheduling and cost control services for power plant construction at Baltimore Gas and Electric and Long Island Lighting, as well as financial systems support for at BC/BS of Maryland and, International Monetary Fund, Mars, Inc. and Lone Star Steel Company. He developed and led courses for project management.

**B.F. SAUL COMPANY, CHEVY CHASE, MD (1979-1980)**

Property development and construction firm

**Project Manager**

Mr. Leahy was responsible for planned maintenance and upgrade construction projects on B.F. Saul commercial properties, mainly shopping centers and office parks. He negotiated trade contracts and managed projects.

**EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Science, University of Virginia, 1976

Master of Business Administration, University of Virginia, 1979

**COMMUNITY**

Volunteer, Charles Carroll House of Annapolis

Chair, Development Advisory Board, School Sisters of Notre Dame, Atlantic Midwest Province